DAMODAR VALLEY CORPORATION

(Mining Section)
D.V.C.TOWERS. V.L.P. ROAD.
KOLKATA -700 054

Phone: (033) 6607-2303

email: anil.kashyap@dvc.gov.in

No. HQ/Mining/Tubed/FC/1338

To

The PCCF cum Nodal Officer
Government of Jharkhand,
- Doranda, Ranchi

dated 01.11.2017

Sub: Diversion of 162.394 Ha. of Forest Land for Tubed Coal Mine of Damodar
Valley Corporation - Compliance to EDS dated 10.10.2017

( Proposal No. FP/JH/MIN/29167/2017 )

Dear Sir.

Kindly refer to above.

As required, compliance to Essential Document Submission raised vide Query dated
10.10.2017 are submitted herewith for your kind perusal and needful.

SI. No. Query raised Compliance
B.2. - Upload authenticated plot wise land uploaded
schedule with specific mention of notified
Forest Land, Jungle-Jhari Forest, other
Govt. land & Raiyati land as additional
information -2
B.2.3 - (i)  Upload component wise details of uploaded
mining area.
(i) Upload plot wise activities detail uploaded
according to layout map as additional
information -3
(ili) What will be the area where actual | As per present approved Mining Plan,
mining operations will be carried out? | actual Mining Operation will be carried
Give its outer boundary length and | out in 413 Ha. (as mentioned under
calculation sheet of Safety Zones Area. | Mining Area and Dumping Area)
G.- Please upload Cost Benefit Analysis as per uploaded
the MoEF&CC guidelines dated
01.08.2017.
M.1.- Please submit relevant document as uploaded
additional information - 4 ‘
M.2.(vi) - | Upload map showing component wise detail uploaded
in mining area, i.e. mine area, dump area,
washing, OBD, roads etc.
M.3.- It is mention that no prospecting has been | Prospecting was done by M/s Mineral

undertaken. How details are being given in

Exploration Corporation Limited, a
Government of India undertaking, on

Ok yap-




O
behalf of the Government and the
Geological Report was prepared by
them. Details was furnished as available
in the Geological Report.

[

| M.5.2.- How quantity of estimated reserve will vary | Estimated Reserve is 189 million tonnes
“ with same level of accuracy & confidence? | as per the Geological Report:.

| Mineable Reserve is 139 million tonnes
\ as per approved Mine Plan as coal has
\ to be left in Barrier etc.

—

Upload transportation plan. Specify route
details with mode of transportation.

Yours faithfully,

( Anil Kr Kashyap)
Chief Engineer (Mining)




